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NEW YORK STATE
RFP #22679 – Audit Services for the New York State Fair (Agriculture & Markets)
Attachment *– Customer Reference Form
Instructions: New York State Procurement (NYSPro) is conducting a solicitation for Audit Services for the New York State Fair and is requesting that proposers include customer references as part of their submission. The proposer listed below has identified your company to include as a reference. Please complete the shaded fields in the questionnaire below, sign and date the completed questionnaire, place the signed questionnaire in a standard #10 envelope, sign the sealed envelope across the back seal, and return the sealed envelope to the person who requested you to complete this questionnaire. The person listed below will be contacted to verify his or her reference.

[bookmark: Text1]Proposers Name:      	

	Your Organization’s Name
	[bookmark: Text3]     

	Your Name
	     

	Your Title
	     

	Your Phone Number
	     

	Your Email Address
	     



	#
	Question
	Customer Answer

	1
	Please describe the nature & scope of relationship with the above named Proposer(e.g., scope of audit, level of audit.
	     

	2
	Were you satisfied with the performance of the proposer?
If no, why?
	     

	#
	Question
	Customer Answer

	3
	What audit services did this firm provide for you?
	
	     

	4
	What was the scope (financial/program)?
	
	     

	5
	If the scope was financial, what was the value of the program?
	
	     

	6
	When was the audit performed?
	
	     

	7
	Was their estimate of time and effort reasonably close to the actual time and effort?
If no, why?
	
	     

	8
	Was the total cost of this project what you expected?
If no, why?
	
	     

	9
	Was their report completed within the time frame that you needed?
If no, why?
	
	     

	10
	Were you satisfied with the work product and their conduct on site?
If no, why? 
	
	     

	11
	Did the company work well with your staff(Partners in audit , subject)
If no, why??
	
	     

	12
	What are three of the company’s strongest assets?
	
	     

	13
	Did the company’s services result in improvements in the efficiency and effectiveness of the company?
If no, why?
	
	     

	14
	Did the company communicate in a clear, comprehensive, and concise fashion?
If no, why?
	
	     




	#
	Question
	Customer Answer

	15
	Would you rehire this company?
 If no, why?
	
	     

	17
	Were you satisfied with their payment policies and refund policies(if applicable)?
If no, why
	
	     

	18
	Were there any problems?
If so, how were they handled?

	
	     

	19
	What, if anything would you have done differently?
	
	     

	20
	Would you recommend this proposer?
	
	     

	21
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Is your firm in any way associated/related to anyone working or managing the Fair Grounds?
	

	22
	Is your firm associated with anyone within OGS or Agriculture and Markets, who may be reviewing your bid for this Contract?
	

	23
	Are you or your firm closely related to the Proposer Firm or its employees?
	            

	24
	Is there any additional information that you would like to provide?
	




Signature __________________________________	Date _________________________
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